মিটিং রেজল্যুশন বহি

MEETING RESOLUTION BOOK

মিটিং নং / Meeting No.	উপস্থিত সভ্যগ	नेत नोंब अन/Place				
তারিখ /Date 25/07	2018 NAME OF MEMBERS	S PRESENT সময়/Time	3.30 pm			
SII Somoto	L. 418 AL BY.	Sel 15 Jahr				
212 S. Bhadro	al 9 Stom	SUI 16 Brew				
013 Paybol Bron	Soi 10	591 17 Solare	1			
814	33111	SE 18				
015	58112	581 19				
416 hothum perha	Soil3 A. Hogue	VOI 20 17	Soy			
917 Browander	38114 Mahar	25121 Sagar	Mallek			
न१/No.	রেজল্যুশন /Resolution Adopted					
			Date: 19.7.2018			

Anti-Ragging Committee

NOTICE

All members of the Anti-Ragging Comittee are requested to attend a meeting to be held on 25.07.2018 at 3.30 pm in the Principal's Chamber to discuss the following agenda.

1. Filling up of Anti-Raggging undertaking form.

Ref.

3. Discussion regarding reporting mechanism



(DR.SWAGATA DASMOHANTA) Principal and Secretary, G.B. Chakdaha College

Anti-Ragging Committee Meeting

Meeting Date: 25.07.2018

Minutes & Resolution:

All the members of the Committee have unanimously resolved that-

- Our college recognizes the importance of maintaining a safe and conducive environment for all students to pursue their education without fear of harassment or intimidation. The Anti-Ragging Committee will play a crucial role in preventing and addressing instances of ragging within the college premises;
- 2. The committee will organize awareness programs at the beginning of each academic year to educate students about the consequences of ragging and the disciplinary actions that will be taken against those found guilty.
- 3. A comprehensive orientation program will be implemented for incoming students to familiarize them with college policies and encourage a culture of mutual respect and understanding. At the beginning of each new academic year, newly admitted students will be asked to fill up Anti-Ragging undertaking forms.
- **4.** A confidential and easily accessible reporting mechanism will be established to encourage the reporting of incidents of ragging. This may include a dedicated helpline, online reporting forms, and the appointment of trustworthy faculty members as point persons.
- 5. The committee will collaborate with various stakeholders, including faculty, students, parents, and local authorities, to create a united front against ragging and foster a safe campus environment.
- **6.** Stringent disciplinary actions, including suspension and expulsion, will be taken against individuals or groups found guilty of engaging in ragging. Legal action will be pursued in severe cases.
- 7. The Anti-Ragging Committee will conduct regular reviews of its initiatives, update antiragging policies as needed, and submit progress reports to the college administration.

This resolution is hereby adopted and will be implemented effectively from 01.08.2018. The Anti-Ragging Committee is committed to create a safe and respectful environment for all members of the college community.

Estd. 1972

মিটিং রেজল্যুশন বহি MEETING RESOLUTION BOOK

	উপস্থিত সভ্যগণের নাম	श्रान/Place	
মিটিং নং / Meeting No. তারিখ / Date ### 10 ### 10	NAME OF MEMBERS PRESENT	সময়/Time	3.30 pm
SII & Swapeti.	VI 8 P- And Por	a 15	
212 DY	Solio Adam	91 17 Jakar	
814 Markon Darkon	St. adva	ri 18 Co	2-6-
015	52112 50113	ol 20 Riya Sun	radhan
917 growenth		SI 21	

Anti-Ragging Committee

NOTICE

All members of the Anti-Ragging Comittee are requested to attend a meeting to be held on 6.08.2019 at 3.30 pm in the Principal's Chamber to discuss the following agenda.

- 1. Filling up of Anti-Raggging undertaking form for the newly admitted students.
- 2. Miscellaneous

Ref.

(DR.SWAGATA DASMOHANTA)
Principal and Secretary, G.B.
Chakdaha College

Date: 30.7.2019

Principal CHAKDAHA GOLLEGE

COLLAS OF THE STATE OF THE STAT

Anti-Ragging Committee Meeting

Meeting Date: 06.08.2019

Minutes & Resolution:

All the members of the Committee have unanimously resolved that-

- 1. The committee shall initiate and execute comprehensive awareness campaigns at the commencement of each academic year to educate students about the detrimental effects of ragging and the importance of maintaining a harmonious environment.
- 2. An extensive orientation program will be organized for incoming students to familiarize them with the college's policies, code of conduct, and the severe consequences of engaging in ragging activities.
- 3. The committee will establish a confidential and accessible reporting mechanism to encourage students, faculty, and staff to report any incidents of ragging promptly. The mechanism will include an anonymous reporting option to protect the identity of the whistleblower.

- **4.** The committee will conduct workshops and seminars throughout the academic year to sensitize students about the negative impact of ragging and promote a culture of empathy, respect, and collaboration.
- 5. The committee shall ensure that any reported cases of ragging are promptly and thoroughly investigated, and strict disciplinary actions, including suspension or expulsion, are taken against the perpetrators in accordance with college policies.
- **6.** Regularly assess the effectiveness of anti-ragging measures, gather feedback from stakeholders, and make necessary adjustments to policies and initiatives.

This resolution is hereby adopted and will be implemented with immediate effect. The Anti-Ragging Committee reaffirms its commitment to creating a safe, respectful, and nurturing learning environment for all members of the Chakdaha College community.

STOLLES OF THE COLLEGE

মিটিং রেজল্যুশন বহি MEETING RESOLUTION BOOK

মিটিং নং /Meeting	No.	উপস্থিত সভ্যগণের নাম	স্থান / Place	
তারিখ /Date		NAME OF MEMBERS PRESENT	সময়/Time	3.30 pm
511 QQ	valu	2 51.8 Jan	al 15 Basn	
	hadroa	81 9	bi 16 Horard	
814 AM	t Roy		91 12 6	
¢15	11 . 4 11	52112 Wall al	al 19 Antara	Debrath
	fish Bon a	2 501 13 A Grat.	01 20 Dip B	iswas
917 Prim		38114 Sinham Dy	51 21	

Ref.

Date: 19.7.2022

Anti-Ragging Committee

NOTICE

All members of the Anti-Ragging Comittee are requested to attend a meeting to be held on 26.07.2022 at 3.30 pm in the Principal's Chamber to discuss the following agenda.

1. Filling up of Anti-Raggging undertaking form for the newly admitted students.

3. Discussion regarding digital submission platform of-Anti-Ragging forms

(DR.SWAGATA DASMOHANTA) Principal and Secretary, G.B. Chakdaha College

Anti-Ragging Committee Meeting

Meeting Date: 26.07.2022

Minutes & Resolution:

All the members of the Committee have unanimously resolved that-

- 1. The committee shall ensure the timely distribution of anti-ragging affidavit forms to all students at the beginning of each academic year during the orientation program.
- 2. Conduct detailed information sessions during the distribution of affidavit forms to explain the purpose, importance, and legal implications of the affidavit. Ensure that all students understand the gravity of committing to a ragging-free campus.
- 3. Designate specific personnel, such as faculty members or committee representatives, to assist students in understanding and filling out the affidavit forms. Provide opportunities for students to seek clarifications and address any concerns they may have.
- **4.** Implement a strict deadline for the submission of filled affidavit forms. Clearly communicate the consequences of non-compliance with the submission deadline.
- **5.** Introduce a digital submission option for affidavit forms to accommodate the needs of students and enhance accessibility. Ensure that the online submission process is secure and user-friendly.
- **6.** Develop a process for the committee to verify the authenticity of submitted affidavit forms. This may include cross-referencing with student records and conducting random checks.

This resolution is hereby adopted and will be implemented with immediate effect. The Anti-Ragging Committee emphasizes the importance of the student affidavit form as a crucial tool in preventing ragging and creating a secure environment for all members of the Chakdaha College community.



